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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, November 03, 2010 10:15 AM

To: '‘Max Dannenberg' '

Subject: RE Incorrect FEIN

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Piease take a few minutes (o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Cawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the leve) and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey " Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Cuslomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Max Dannenberg {maiito:MDannenberg@r3accounting.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:57 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEIN

The name of the entity | ontepts International, LLC. The document number is L09000067932,

The correct FIEIN is ¥

From: corphelp {mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:53 AM
To: Max Dannenberg

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEIN

The FEl number can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned
registration/document number with your request.

Rob
Internat Access

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you recaived from our staff. The Florida Department of State vatues
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida !nterim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quatity of services proviged to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation. '
D08 Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Max Dannenberg [mailto:MDannenberg@r3accounting.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:50 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect FEIN

How do | correct the FEIN on an Annual Report?
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